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Addendum

The Woodlands Site and Smokehouse is located on the south side of
Clopper Road (rt. 117). Easier access to the site is gained by heading
to the Seneca Creek State Park Headquarters located at 11950 Clopper
Road and following the marked "Woodlands Trail". The only structure
left on this site is the remains of the Smokehouse, which is in
complete ruins.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Woodlands smoke house is a one-story, gable-roofed outbuilding dating
from the mid- (possibly early) nineteenth century. The structure is

of handhewn pine logs with lime, sand, and fieldstone chinking. Corners
are joined in a half dove tail construction. A low (roughly 4 1/2

foot high) entrance is located in the eastern facade.

Although the smoke house originally had a densely packed dirt floor,
evidence of a later (circa 1930's) floor with milled floor joists

and floor boards is seen along the northern gable wall. This suggests
that the building was converted into a storage area in the twentieth
century.

Hewn poles extend across the interior from gable wall to gable wall,
presumably where the meat was hung.

A hole is cut out of the northern gable end to permit the proper curing
of the meat. Both interior gable walls are severely charred as further
proof that the outbuilding was once used as a smoke house.

The corrygated tin roof replaces an earlier roof. All timber roofing
materials are milled.

The structure is in poor condition, suffering from extensive wood rot
in the pine logs. Vines and trees have intruded upon the structure.

Near the smoke house are several twentieth century board and batten
sheds in various stages of collapse. Other noticeable remains of the
Woodlands estate include an ice pit, located roughly 200 feet north-
east of the new visitor center complex and a water wheel found along
the north bank of a small stream south of the complex. The remains
of a mill race (different than Clopper Mill on the Great Seneca Creek)
lie nearby on Long Draught Creek. Archeological diggings were con-
ductad here. (See Joe McNamara's The Archeological Resources of
Seneca Creek State Park, of September 1, 1977.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Woodlands smoke house, located about 100 feet northwest of the new
Seneca State Park visitor center complex, is one of two remaining
structures/ruins from the Francis Cassatt Clopper estate, Woodlands.

(See Mont. Co. 19-21.)

The main house was burned by vandals about 1968 and subsequently
razed by the Department of Natural Resources.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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. This was the site of the old Clopper mansion known as
"Woodlands”. The house was burned by vandals about 1968, and
the site was subsequently razed by the Park Service. Some
outbuildings remaln, including a log meathcuse (deterlcratlng )
(See old photos‘ HABS, MCHS) : :

- The remalns of a mlll race (dlfferent than Cloppar Mill
- on Great Seneca) lle,nearby on Long Draught Creek. . Archeclogical
.- diggings were- conducted here, but llttle 1nformatlon resulted,,
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There is'a great deal of hlstory assocxated w:.th this. site.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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sive improvements and adding modern con-
veniences.

William Dinwiddie had a distinguished career
as a newspaper editor and was a war correspon-
dent in Manchuria for the New York World, and
Harpers Magazine during the Russian-Japa-
nese War in 1904, He then sought retirement in
the United States. (See Avon story.) He en-
joyed Greenbough for only a few years, leaving
two children by a former marriage and his
widow.

Alice Brooke Dinwiddie died on Angust 26th
1961, and the old home, reduced to a few acres
surrounding the house, was left to her brother
Allan F. Brooke and his wife Lilly Brooke.
Their modern home, built some years ago, on
some acreage from Allan’s birthplace, ‘‘ Willow
Grove,”’—is only a few hundred yards, from
“Woodburn’’ on the ‘‘ Batchelors Forest’' road,
to Sandy Spring.

On October 15th, 1961, the historie old “* Kirk™’
homestead, was purchased by Mr. and Mrs. R.
 Louis Hatzes, from Allan & Lilly Brooke—to

which they have moved with their family of four

(Clounty stands the brick house which is as-

sociated with some interesting and talented
persons. With few interruptions to its serenity
since the War between the States, the old
manor house seems to doze in solitude, **The
groves were (God’s first temples.”” In the ancient
village of Clopper on the Baltimore and Ohio
Railroad two miles northwest of Gaithershurg,
it stands serenely isolated.

From 1811 until after 1870 there was mmch
activity avound this old plantation of the Clop-
pers and Huttons. The village aecquired its
name from Francis Cassatt Clopper who, in
1811, purchased a plantation of nearly 500 acres
upon part of which the old house stands. Clop-
per was born in Baltimore in 1786. He mar-
ried Ann Jayne Byrne, a lady of Irish lineage,
in 1811, and built the large right-hand main part
of the mansion in 1812,

As his name indicates, Franeis Cassatt Clop-
per, was related to Alexander J. Cassatt, for

IN the western-central part of Montgomery

Historic Moxteomery County, MARYLAND

voung children. Mr, Hatzes is General Agent
of the Fidelity Mutunal Life Insurance Company,
one of the older companies—founded in Phila-
delphia in 1878,

Mrs. Hatzes, named Maylou, was married to
Mr. Hatzes in September 1950—and the
children are, Nanette, aged 9; Robert L. .Ir,
aged 8; Therese, aged b years; and Helene age 2
vears, This family will be a most valuabl:
acquisition to the neighborhood, although they
have lived in Montgomery County for 17 vears.

The low structure to the extreme left of the
long house, built of logs, is sheathed inside fo a
height of four feet on the first floor and on the
slope of the rafters on the second floor. It has a
stone fireplace seven feet wide, four feet high,
and three feet deep with a brieck hearth, and the
old erane is still in place. Exposed hand-hewn
oak beams are in the ceiling.

The main house which faces the south has two
halls and two stairways. The front hall enters
from the right or east end of the house; and an-
other, from the porech in the center part of the
main house.

Woodlands

LEFT-HAND PART

CA.
MAIN RIGHT-HAND
BRICR-STUCCO

NO. 118 E&$ 1800

LOGS AND FRAME, STUCCO
FRANCIS C. CLOPPER 18Il

many years the powerful president of the Penn-
sylvania Railroad, and to Mary Cassatt, one of
America’s outstanding painters and etchers be-
tween 1890 and 1926, the time of her death. As
shown by a date, 1834, and initials, F.C.C., ent
into a stone of the old mill wall, Clopper bnilt
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a grist mill that year. There was also a woolen
~mill on the farm which manufactured blankets
used by the armies of the Civil War. The town’s
population greatly increased with the arrival of
the Metropolitan Branch of the Baltimore and
Ohio, after 1873. This event introduces the ap-
pearance upon the scene of the dominating per-
sonality of our story, William Rich Hutton.
Hutton was born in Washington, D. C., in
1826, a son of James and Salome (Rich) Hutton.
His father was employed by the Navy Depart-
ment. He was fortunate to have been a student
at the. famed school of Benjamin Hallowell in
Alexandria, where his special training in mathe-
maties, surveying, and drawing prepared him
for the distinguished career which lay ahead.
Young Hutton was also fortunate to have an
uncle, William Rich, a botanist of some reputa-
tion, who in 1846 was appointed paymaster, with
the rank of major, for volunteer troops being
sent to occupy California. Rich appointed his
nephew a paymaster’s clerk, and they arrived in
(California in April, 1847. Young Hutton, then
began a most interesting career of paying off
troops, surveying, and sketching, which culmi-

_nated in his being one of the top men in his

field, gaining international recogmtlon

Hutton returned to the East in 1853. In 1855‘1

he married Mary Augusta Clopper, daughter
of Francis C. and Ann B. Clopper, of \Vood-
lands.

Only a few of the important engineering as-
signments carried out by William R. Hutton can
be referred to here. Just after his marriage
he served as Assistant Engineer, until the work
was suspended by the War in 1861, on the Wash-
mgton Aqueducet (including Cabin John Bridge)
under Montgomery C. Meigs. In 1865, he was
chief engineer of Annapolis Water Works;
1869-1874, Chief Engineer on the C & O Canal;
1871-1874, Chief Engineer of Western Maryland
Railroad. He received a diploma of honor from
the Paris Exposition in 1878 for the design of
locks on the Kanawha Canal. He was Consult-
ing kngineer of Croton Aqueduct in 1886, and
in 1886-1889 was designer and Chief engineer of
the Washington Bridge over the Harlem River
in New York.

During ITutton’s stay in California, 1847 to
1853, while acting as paymaster’s clerk and car-
rving on surveying for a number of towns in
state, he made rvemarkably artistic and
true sketehes of seenes in the area. Ninety-five

M 20-21
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of these sketches are now housed in the Hunt-
ington Library at San Marino, California. They
were purchased from his daughters, Mary and
Rose Hutton, a few years ago.

Hutton is reported to have only panned
enough gold in the 49 rush to make his wife’s
wedding ring, although he was making sketches
all around Sutter’s Mill. Hutton was a member
of engineering societies in France, England,
and this country, and for many years was active
in the Century Association of New York. He
died at Woodlands in December, 1901, and the
Century Association paid him a tribute which
states in part: ‘‘He had a capacity for sustained
and independent intellectual labor—a taste for
many varieties of literature, and an unfailing
gentleness, sympathy, and modesty of manner.”’

In the quiet little St. Rose Catholic Church
cemetery near Woodlands, the several members
of the family who have passed on lie buried in
well-tended graves. Francis C. Clopper’s grave
is near that of his wife, and on his marker is the
statement, ‘‘Blessed art thou, Oh Lord. Thou
hast taught me Thy justifications.”” William
Rich Hutton’s and his wife’s tombstones stand
nearby.

The old manor house is filled with numerous
antiques, many of them being very handsome
and valuable. One picce of especial interest
is a grandfathers clock, brought to America
before 1800, by the parents of Ann Jayne Byrne.
After Ann’s marriage to Clopper, the works
only of this clock were brought to Montgomery
County, and a new case of walnut was built for
it. This clock has been running continually
for over 150 years at least, and when the author.
called at Woodlands recently, it was exactly on
time!!!!

A direct Hutton descendant, wrote the
Author, on October 9th, 1961 as follows; since
the publication of the First Edition of my book,
these things have taken place at ‘“Wood-
lands’? :—

1953—The Maryland State Park & Planning
Commission purchased 255 acres for a Park
area, paying $100.00 per acre.

May 28, 1953—Mary Augusta Hutton
passed away.
November 6, 1956—my Mother, Helen

Schmidt Caulfield, passed away.
December 29, 1959—my Father, John Paul
Caulfield, passed away. ‘
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November 26, 1960—FElizabeth Hutton Caul-
field, passed away.

November 30, 1957—I, Helen Caulfield
Madine, 19 years old, married James John
Madine, 24 yrs. old, at St. Rose Catholie
Chuareh, Clopper; the Church has been at-
tended by her family for 135 years. Mass was
previously offered at ““The Woodlands.”
Mr. and Mrs. Jas. J. Madine have two young

daughters. They are Helen Schaumann and
Patricia and were baptized in St. Rose Chureh

wearing the beautiful hand embroidered baptis-
mal dress worn by each of the infants since
Mary Angusta Clopper in 1826, down through
the present 6th generation children.

Aunt Rose Hutton is in a nursing home in
Sugarland. She was 93 years old April 3, 1961;
the last of the Hutton sisters.

Mr. & Mrs. Josepli Madine Sr. are occupying

the homestead at present—parents of James
John Madine.

Woodlawn

summer’s sun and the cold blasts of win-

ter by many varieties of giant evergreen
and hardwood trees, Woodlawn is quite likely
to escape the notice of passing motorists. But
upon entering the grounds surrounding the old
brick manor house, one is much impressed with
the ealm atmosphere of dignity which pervades
the ancient homestead. IMere one senses a home
of people of note. One feels that those old walls
gheltered persons who in past decades had an
appreciation of the hest in country living, and
surely must have made their real contributions
to the fullness of that way of life,

In our story abont Norwood just across the
fields, we made the acquaintance of Richard
(Marse Dicky) Thomas, the master builder, who
bnilt this substantial brick house also. With his
vast lands he was not the kind of father to allow
any of his children when they married to suf-
fer for want of a suitable home. He built
Woodlawn, we believe in 1774, shortly after his
son, Samuel, married Mary Cowman. He had
imported English bricklayers to rebuild his own
home Cherry Grove which had burned down in
1772, In both houses he no doubt used the same
expert artisans to lay up the bricks which we are
sure were made locally.,

The will of Richard Thomas was admitted to
probhate in December, 1806, and in that volumi-
nous doeument he bequeathed one-seventh of his
vast property to ‘‘the children of my son, Sam-
nel Thomas, deceased.”” And this Samuel had a
son Samuel Thomas, horn November, 1776.
History records that a Samuel Thomas had a
school at Woodlawn before 1819. However, he

SIIELTERED alike from the heat of the

IS A TSN

NO. 124  E-10 RICHARD THOMAS
ORIGINAL CENTER. RIGHT- AND LEFT-HAND
ADDITIONS  WILLIAM P. PALMER
CA, 1825 ALL BRICK

and his wife, Anna, were called to Fair Hill, in
Olney, to direct the school of that name inaugn-
rated by the Baltimore Meeting of Friends in
1819,

Within two years both Anna and Samuel
Thomas passed away, and as a result, Wood-
lawn was purchased in 1822 by Dr. William Pen-
nell Palmer of Brookeville. He was a notable
figure in the county of his adoption for fifty-
five years after coming here in 1815 from Penn-
sylvania. He was born in 1792, and as a young
man made several voyages to England and to
China as a captain’s clerk. Palmer graduated
from the Medical School of the University of
Pennsylvania in 1815, He had the rare privilege
of “‘gitting at the feet of’’ the illustrions Dr.
Benjamin Rush, head of that pioneer medieal

T T
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See correspondence dated ay 16, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

The following area sites were reviewed either as part of this Plan or at previous
public hearings and were found not suitable for regulation under the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. This Plan recommends their removal from the Locational Atlas. Although
removed from the Locational Atlas these sites will remain on the Maryland Historical
Trust's Inventory of State Historical Resources.

Planning Board

Site No. Name Hearing Date

20/1 Remus Dorsey Tenant House** 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/2 Dorsey Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/33

20/3 Shaw Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/5 Snouffer Schoolhouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/6 Urah Bowman House** 6/17/82 X

20/7 Day Farm Barns*#* 9/25/80

20/8 Emory Grove Camp Meeting Grounds 7/5/83-7/6/83

20/9 Emory Grove Methodist Episcopal Church 7/5/83-7/6/83

20/10 MINERAL SPRING HOUSES 4/12/84

20/11 SYLVESTER THOMPSON'S STORE 4/12/84%

20/12 FIELD'S KING FARM 4/12/84%

20/13 WATKINS FARMHOUSE 4/12/84

20/14 Peters House/Monument View Hill 7/22/82

20{/15 Gaither/Howes House — : 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/16 Heater/Crown Farm ) 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*#20/18 THOMPSON HOUSE** 10/9/83

20/19 Windy Knoll Farm 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/20 Hunting Hill Church 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/22 Hunting Hill Store and Post Office 4/5/83 - 4/6/83

20/23 Ward/Garrett Cemetery » 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*20/24% Mills House 1/20/83

20/25 Briggs Farm #1** 7/24/80

20/26 BRIGGS FARM #2** 4/12/84%

20 Pleasant View Church** 6/17/82

0/29 Woodlands Site and Smokehouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
30 RAILROAD UNDERPASS 4/12/84 )
* Recommended for designation by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation
Commission.

**  No longer standing.
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WOODLANDS SMOKE HOUSE
Seneca State Park
Germantown ,Maryland
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Woodlands Water Wheel
Seneca State Park
Seneea,Maryland

3/79 BMD







.

M 20-29;DNR-6 T
Woodlands Smoke House
Seneca State Park
Seneca,Maryland
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Woodlands Smoke House
Seneca State Park
Seneca,Maryland
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